UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Government Operations and Political Subdivisions Standing
Committee
FROM: Sen. Peter C. Knudson, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Wednesday, February 17, 2010
TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: 415 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes of February 12, 2010.

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0156 Antitrust Act Amendments (S. Urquhart)
(valjtw)
2. SB0199 Municipal Boundary Clarification (R. Okerlund)
(val/jtw)
3. SB0269 County Powers to Resolve Lawsuits via Development Agreements (J. S. Adams)

(valjtw)

4. HBO0109 Volunteer Government Workers Act Definitions (J. Biskupski)
(erb/bnc)

5. HB0222 Land Use Meeting Notice (7. Beck)

(valjtw)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Peter C. Knudson, Chair

Sen. Jon J. Greiner Sen. Daniel R. Liljenquist Sen. Luz Robles
Sen. Scott K. Jenkins Sen. Benjamin M. McAdams

Committee Analyst: Richard C. North, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Henry Liu SGOP0217.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



